

STATE OF WASHINGTON

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

1500 Jefferson Street SE • P.O. Box 41449 • Olympia, Washington 98504 (360) 407-9277 • e-mail sbcc@des.wa.gov • www.sbcc.wa.gov

MECHANICAL, VENTILATION and ENERGY CODES COMMITTEE SUMMARY MEETING MINUTES

LOCATION: In response to the Governor's Emergency

Proclamation, there was no physical location.

MEETING DATE: June 15, 2022

Members in Attendance: Kjell Anderson, Chair; Caroline Traube, Vice Chair; Jay Arnold;

Todd Beyreuther; Peter Rieke; Katy Sheehan

Members Absent: Tony Doan

Staff in Attendance: Stoyan Bumbalov, Krista Braaksma, Annette Haworth

Other Council Members Present: Daimon Doyle, Corey Wilker

<u>Visitors Present</u>: Larry Andrews, Tim Attebery, Kim Barker, David Baylon, Terry Beals, Nancy Bernard, Kailey Bostic, Elliot Brown, Craig Coletti, Greg Davenport, Beth Doglio, Sophie Doumit, Kevin Duell, Chris Edmark, Brian Emanuels, Mike Fowler, Patrick Hayes, Jim Hedemark, Daniel Himebaugh, Darin Homchick, Harshad Inamdar, Jonathan Jones, Duane Jonlin, Jennifer Kane, Curt Kanemasu, Jonny Kocher, Carolyn Logue, Michael Lubliner, Jeanette McKague, Megan McPhaden, Henry Odum, D. Scott Peterson, Matt Poort, Liz Reichart, Tena Risley, Andrea Smith, Gavin Tenold, Eric Vander Mey, Mark Vossler, Amy Wheeless

Agenda Items	Committee Actions/Discussion
1. Welcome and Introductions	Meeting called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Kjell Anderson, Committee Chair. Everyone was welcomed and roll was called. A quorum of the Committee was present.
	Chair Anderson briefed the attendees on the protocol for participating in the discussions today using Zoom reactions.
2. Review and Approve Agenda	The <u>agenda</u> was approved as modified; Item 5 was moved to precede Item 4.
3. Review and Approve Minutes	The minutes of the April 7, 2022, meeting were approved as written.
Request for Emergency Rule - Proposed Temporary Heat	Carolyn Logue introduced the request. Committee members asked clarifying questions which were answered by Carolyn

This material in alternative formats including braille, large print, and audio recording is available on request by emailing the SBCC at sbcc@des.wa.gov.

Pump Efficiency Reduction Language

Logue. Committee members also provided feedback and comments on the request.

There was concern expressed about the use of the Emergency Rulemaking process. Further comments were made on the request by both committee members and members of the public. There was discussion held on the language of Option 2 (bullet point). There was discussion held on the options for moving forward with the request or what the next steps are.

- 5. Review Code Change Proposals for Group 2 Codes
 - IMC/IFGC
 - WSEC-R

Caroline Traube provided a brief overview of the 2021 IMC Code Change Proposals and the TAG's action with more detail provided on the proposals that were disapproved by the TAG.

Public comment was heard on the IMC Code Change Proposals with attention to those proposals that were disapproved by the TAG. It was recommended to forward the disapproved proposals on to the Council and allow for additional public comment.

Motion: Caroline Traube moved to incorporate the comments that Eric and Mike submitted on proposal 21-GP2-098 Filtration Proposal, and make sure those get integrated into the version considered by the Council at their meeting on Friday, Todd Beyreuther seconded, the motion passed.

Motion: Katy Sheehan moved to forward the 2021 IMC Code Change Proposals, including 21-GP2-098 with additional comments provided and including proposals 21-GP2-062 and 21-GP2-063, to the Council, Jay Arnold seconded, the motion passed unanimously.

Kjell Anderson provided a brief overview of the 2021 WSEC-Res Code Change Proposals and the TAG's action.

Henry Odum introduced his proposal 21-GP2-073 for Section R406 – Additional Energy Efficiency Requirements and the Energy Credits Tables.

Clarifying questions were asked by the public and committee members and answered by Henry Odum. Discussion was held on the credits and public comments were heard with responses from Henry Odum. Additional comments and feedback were provided by the public and committee members.

Motion: Caroline Traube moved to forward the TAG recommendations with 2 options for the R406 Table (the original version, as modified by the TAG and the most recent version of 21-GP2-073, which was submitted this morning) to Council, Todd Beyreuther seconded, the motion passed.

Greg Davenport reviewed proposal 21-GP2-024, Table 406.3, Option 3.5. He then suggested the Committee adopt this version to supersede the original proposal.

	Motion: Katy Sheehan moved to include this language in the previously recommended to the Council for proposal 21-GP2-024, Caroline Traube seconded the motion. The motion passed.
6. Other Business	No other business was discussed.
7. Adjourn	Meeting was adjourned at 4:02 p.m.